Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 3:26 PM

To: John Dockry

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1150 Reaney Avenue / Code Compliance Inspection Requst

John, The crew went out on Tuesday to inspect and the key bock did not work so they cannot do the inspection. Please
let us know if you can get this fixed.

Steve Magner
Code Enforcement Manager

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 jackson Street,Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1928

F: 651-266-1919

steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.”

From: John Dockry [mailto:jdockry@LOGS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 1150 Reaney Avenue / Code Compliance Inspection Requst

Steve,

| just faxed the attached Code Compliance Inspection Request over to DSI; lockbox code is included. | wanted to ensure
you were aware that | have submitted this, as it is my understanding that you and/or Marcia were going to assist with
getting inspections set up as soon as possible (given that my client’s deadline to submit everything is Dec. 21*). My
client previously obtained bids based on the initial code violation letter, which should hopefully be easily supplemented
/ amended following the inspection report.

Let me know if you have any questions or if there are any issues with gaining entry to the property.
Thanks,
John

John Dockry
Associate Attorney
jdockry@LOGS.com
www.zielkeattorneys.com

Shapiro & Zielke, LLP
12550 West Frontage Rd., Suite 200
Burnsville, MN 55337



952-831-4060 ext. 3136 Office
847-954-4800 Fax

Supervisory Contact
Kalli Ostlie
952-831-4060 ext. 3120
kostlie@logs.com

Pursuant to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, you are advised that this office is deemed to
be a debt collector and any information obtained may be used for that purpose.

This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify me at 952-831-4060 ext. 3136 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
any printout thereof.



